

Atlantis

This is ATLANTIS, a journal of postal Diplomacy*, edited and published by Christopher and Deborah Schleicher, P.O. Box 907F, Wheeling, Illinois 60090.

Subscriptions to ATLANTIS are 6 issues for \$1.50.

*Diplomacy is a registered trademark of the game of international politics and diplomatic negotiation manufactured by Avalon Hill, Inc.

ATLANTIS circulation: 100

CONTENTS

R-9, TDA #1, "Fall 1914", "Winter 1914" . . .	Page 2
R-10, TDA #2, "Fall 1912"	Page 3
R-12, TDA #4, "Fall 1912"	Page 3
R-13, TDA #5, "Fall 1912"	Page 4
R-16, TDA #8, "Spring 1905"	Page 5
R-17, TDA #9, "Fall 1905"	Page 5
R-18, 1976IH, "Fall 1902"	Page 6
R-19, 1977CD, "Winter 1902"	Page 4
Player Directory (October 1977)	Page 6

Stand-by and replacement players to take over abandoned positions are needed. To become a stand-by, send in your game preference (if any). To become a replacement, send in moves when requested, or when a country appears in civil disorder (CD).

The only requirement is that you either trade or subscribe to ATLANTIS.

ATLANTIS © Copyright 1977, Christopher Schleicher, Prairie View, Illinois USA. All rights reserved, no part may be reproduced in any manner without the express written permission of the publisher.

"Fall 1914"

TDA #1
AUSTRIA VICTORIOUS!

R-9

AUSTRIA (Brooks):

A Liv (R) War-Liv
A Mos (S) A War-Liv
A Pru (S) A Ber
A Ber (S) A Mun
A Sil (S) A Ber
A Mun (S) A Ber
A Boh (S) A Mun
A Tyr (S) A Mun
A Pie (S) A Tus
A Gre holds
A Tus (S) A Pie
A Ven (S) A Pie
F Nap (S) F Ion
F Rom (S) A Tus
F Ion (S) F Nap
F Apu (S) F Ion
F Alb (S) F Ion

FRANCE (Jordan):

A Ruh-Mun
A Bur (S) A Ruh-Mun
A Bre-Pic
A Mar holds
F Mid-Bre

ENGLAND (Riddle):

A Bel (S) FRENCH A Ruh
A Kie-Ber
F Eng-Bre
F Den-Bal
F Liv-Pru [Dislodged]
F StP (sc)-Liv
F Nvy-StP (nc)
F Tun (S) F Tyr
F Tyr holds
F Wes-Spa (sc)
F Lyo (S) F Tyr

Underlined moves do not succeed.

"Winter 1914"

AUSTRIA (Brooks): Bud, Vie, Gre, Ser, Bul, Rum, Ank, Con, Smy, Ven, Tri, Nap, Rom, Sev, Mos, War, Mun, Ber. (18) Builds F Tri; Wins.
ENGLAND (Riddle): Edi, Liv, Nvy, Lon, Swe, Den, StP, Hol, Kie, Tun, Bel, Spa. (12)
FRANCE (Jordan): Bre, Par, Por, ~~StP~~, ~~Spa~~, Mar. (4)

"Winter":	00	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09	10	11	12	13	14	
AUSTRIA	3	5	7	8	9	9	10*	11*	15	17**	17**	18*	16	17	18	WINS
ENGLAND	3	4	5	7	8	8	9	11	12	10	10	9	10	11	12	2nd
FRANCE	3	5	7	10*	10	10	10	9	7	7	7	7	8	6	4	3rd
GERMANY	3	4	2	0												
ITALY	3	4	4	4	4	5	5	3*	0							
RUSSIA	4	4	5	2	0											
TURKEY	3	4	3	3	3	2	0									

* - indicates a unit short at the end of the winter season.

Congratulations to Steve Brooks on his second win in ATLANTIS. Not only is this his second win in ATLANTIS, but his second win as Austria!

Looking back over the records for ATLANTIS, I find that Steve is the second player to win two games in ATLANTIS, John Beshara being the first player to win twice. The wins by country are as follows: Austria 4; England 1; France 1; Germany 2; Italy 0; Russia 0; and Turkey 2.

If Steve Brooks or any other player in TDA #1 wishes to have a game-end statement published, I would be willing to print it in the next issue of ATLANTIS.

ITALY OUT!

ENGLAND (Verheiden):

A StP holds
 A Nwy (S) A StP
 F Hel-Kie
 A Den (S) F Hel-Kie
 F Hol (S) F Hel-Kie
 F Bal (S) FRENCH A Kie-Ber
 F Bel (S) F Hol
 F NAT holds
 F Nth holds

TURKEY (Lariton):

A Arm-Sev
A Smy-Con
 F Con-Aeg

FRANCE (Holmes):

A Pie-Tyr
A Sil (S) A Mun [Dislodged]
 A Mun (S) A Pie-Tyr
 A Ven (S) A Pie-Tyr
 A Ruh (S) A Mun
 A Kie-Ber
 A Tus-Rom
 F Mid holds
 F Nap holds
 F Ion-Adr
 F Tun-Ion

RUSSIA (Brooks):

A Liv-Pru
 A Sil (R) War (S) A Ber-Sil
 A Ber-Sil
 A Gal (S) A Ber-Sil
 A Mos holds
 A Tri (S) ITALIAN A Tyr
A Bul-Con
 A Gre holds
 A Boh (S) A Ber-Sil
 F Sev-Bla

ITALY (CD):

A Tyr [Dislodged]

Underlined moves do not succeed. The French A Sil is annihilated.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

ENGLAND (Verheiden): Edi, Liv, Nwy, Lon, Swe, Den, StP, Bel, Hol, Kie. (10) Build 1.
 FRANCE (Holmes): Bre, Mar, Par, Por, Spa, Mun, Kie, Ber, Tun, Rom, Ven, Nap. (11) Build 1.
 ITALY (CD): ~~Mag~~. (0)
 RUSSIA (Brooks): Mos, War, Rum, Bud, Vie, ~~St~~, Tri, Ser, Gre, Bul. (9) Remove 1.
 TURKEY (Lariton): Ank, Con, Smy, Sev. (4) Build 1.

Gain -- Loss. The "Spring 1913" moves are due 28 November 1977, with the "Winter 1912" adjustments.

ANGLO-ITALIAN ALLIANCE GAINS!

ENGLAND (Cleaveland):

A Bel-Pic
 A Edi-Yor
 A Hol-Bel
F Nat-Mid
 F Nth (S) A Hol-Bel
 F Kie-Ber
F Eng-Bre
 F StP (nc) holds

FRANCE (Holmes):

A Bel (N)
 A Hol (N)
 A Gas (S) F Bre
 F Bre holds
F Spa (sc)-Por [Dislodged]

ITALY (Riddle):

A Ven-Tri
 A Tri-Bud
 A Pie-Mar
 A Ser-Rum
 F Bul (ec) (S) A Ser-Rum
F Tyr-Wes
F Wes-Mid
 F Mar-Spa (sc)
 F Lyo (S) F Mar-Spa (sc)
F Con-Ank
F Smy (S) F Con-Ank [Illegal]

RUSSIA (Stehle):

A Bur (S) ENGLISH A Pic-Par
 A Ruh (S) A Bur
 A Sil-Gal
 A Bal-Ukr
 A Ank holds
F Mid-Por
F Iri (S) ENGLISH F Nat-Mid

TURKEY (Jordan):

A Sev-Mos
 F Bla-Sev

Underlined moves do not succeed. The French F Spa (sc) is annihilated.

The Supply Center Chart follows on Page 4.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

ENGLAND (Cleaveland): Edi, Den, Swe, Nwy, Lon, Liv, StP, Kie, Ber, Bel. (10) Build 2.
 FRANCE (Holmes): Bre, Par, Por, ~~Yax~~, Hol. (4)* Build 1.
 ITALY (Riddle): Nap, Rom, Ven, Tri, Ser, Bul, Gre, Spa, Tun, Con, Smy, Mar, Bud. (13)
 Build 2.
 RUSSIA (Stehle): ~~Mos~~, War, ~~Sev~~, ~~Yax~~, Vie, Mun, ~~Yax~~, Ank. (4) Remove 3.
 TURKEY (Jordan): ~~Ank~~, Rum, Sev, Mos. (3)* No change

Gain -- ~~Zoss~~. The "Winter 1912" adjustments and the "Spring 1913" moves are due 28 November 1977.

"Fall 1912"

TDA #5

R-13

TURKEY OUT!
 RUSSIAN GIANT AWAKENS!

FRANCE (Jordan):

A Bur-Mar
 A Mar-Gas
A Hol-Kie
 F Nth-Eng
F Mid-Wes

GERMANY (Brooks):

A Pic-Bur
 A Mun (S) A Ber
A Ber (S) FRENCH A Hol-Kie

ITALY (Reif):

A Vie-Boh
 A Tyr (S) A Vie-Boh
 A Pie holds
A Bud-Rum
A Rum-Ukr [Dislodged]
 A Gal (S) A Rum-Ukr
 A Bul-Smy
 F Con (S) A Bul-Smy
 F Aeg (C) A Bul-Smy
 F Tus-Lyo
F Tyr-Wes
 F Smy-Eas
 F Nwy holds

RUSSIA (Brockman):

A Gal (R) Sil-Ber
A Kie (S) A Sil-Ber
 A War (S) A Ukr
 A Arm-Ank
 F Bla (S) A Arm-Ank
 F Sev-Rum
 A Ukr (S) F Sev-Rum
 F Lon holds
 F Nrg-Edi
 F StP (nc)-Nwy

TURKEY (CD):

A Ank [Dislodged]

Underlined moves do not succeed.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

FRANCE (Jordan): Spa, Mar, Por, Liv, ~~Yax~~, Bel, Hol. (6) Build 1.
 GERMANY (Brooks): Mun, Par, Bre, Ber. (4)* No change.
 ITALY (Reif): Nap, Rom, Ven, Tun, Tri, Gre, Ser, Bud, Con, Smy, Bul, ~~Yax~~, Vie. (12)
 Remove 1.
 RUSSIA (Brockman): Mos, Sev, StP, War, Nwy, Swe, Den, Kie, ~~Yax~~, Lon, Ank, Rum, Edi. (12)
 Build 2.
 TURKEY (CD): ~~Ank~~. (0)

Gain -- ~~Zoss~~. The "Winter 1912" adjustments and the "Spring 1913" moves are due 28 November 1977.

"Winter 1902"

1977CD

R-19

ENGLAND (Baumeister): Edi, Liv, Lon, Bel, Nwy, Hol, StP. (7) Builds A Lon, A Edi.
 FRANCE (Seiler): Bre, Mar, Par, Por, Spa. (5) No change.
 GERMANY (Holmes): Ber, Kie, Mun, Den. (4) Removes F Hol.
 ITALY (McIntosh): Nap, Rom, Ven, Tun, Tri. (5) Builds F Nap.
 RUSSIA (McLennan): Mos, Sev, War, Vie, Rum, Swe, Bud. (7) No change.
 TURKEY (Michalski): Ank, Con, Smy, Bul, Ser, Gre. (6) Builds A Con.

The "Spring 1903" moves are due 28 November 1977.

London;

We wish to thank our Italian friends for the history lesson, as we, too, are Roman nuts. However, the Legions came before William the Conqueror, the real beginning of the 'pedigree of fine leaders.'

AUSTRIA (Brooks):

A Tyr (S) A Vie
 A Tri (S) A Bud
 A Rom-Ven
 A Apu-Nap
 A Gre-Con
 F Aeg (C) A Gre-Con
 A Bul (S) A Gre-Con
A Smy-Ank
A Bud (S) A Vie
A Vie (S) A Bud
 F Ion-Tun

FRANCE (Jordan):

A Gas-Mar

Underlined moves do not succeed.

The "Fall 1905" moves are due 28 November 1977.

GERMANY (Lischett):

A Gal-Bud
A Boh-Vie
 A Kie-Den
 A Bre holds
 A Bur-Gas
A Mun-Tyr
 A Ber-Sil
 F Den-Nth
 F Nth-Eng

ITALY (CD):

A Naf
 F Spa (sc)

RUSSIA (Lenz):

A Rum-Bud
 A Swe (S) F Nvy
 F Nvy (S) GERMAN F Den-Nth
 F StP (nc)-Bar
 F Sev-Arm
F Bla-Ank

ENGLAND (Holmes):

A Lon [holds]
 F Por-Mid
F Ska-Nth
 F Nrg-Edi

EUROPE AWAKENS
 ITALY TAKES ADVANTAGE OF TURKEY

GERMANY (Verheiden):

A Ber-Pru
 A Mun-Bur
 A Bel (S) A Mun-Bur
 A Ruh (S) A Mun-Bur
 A Pru-War
 A Sil (S) A Pru-War
 F Bal-Den
 F StP (sc) Holds

AUSTRIA (CD):

A Vie

TURKEY (Jordan):

A Gre (R) Ser (S) F Con-Bul (sc)
 F Con-Bul (sc)
 A Smy-Arm
 F Bla (S) F Con-Bul (sc)
A Gal-Rum
A Bud (S) A Gal-Rum
A War holds [Dislodged]

ENGLAND (Brockman):

A Yor-Liv
F Nvy-Nth
F Edi-Yor

ITALY (Nix):

A Tri-Bud
A Rum (S) A Tri-Bud
A Gre-Ser
 F Aeg-Smy
F Ion-Gre
 F Lyo-Spa (sc)
 A Mar (S) F Lyo-Spa (sc)

FRANCE (Bevington):

A Bur [Dislodged]
 A Par-Gas
A Wal-Liv
 A Mar (X)
F Lon-Nth
 F Eng-Mid

Underlined moves do not succeed.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

AUSTRIA (CD): Vie. (1) No change.
 ENGLAND (Brockman): Edi, Liv, Nvy. (3) No change.
 FRANCE (Bevington): Bre, ~~Naf~~, Par, ~~Ska~~, Por, Lon. (4) Remove 1.
 GERMANY (Verheiden): Ber, Kie, Mun, Den, Hol, Bel, Swe, StP, ~~War~~. (9) Build 1.
 ITALY (Nix): Nap, Rom, Ven, Tun, Tri, ~~Naf~~, ~~Ska~~, Rum, Mar, Gre, Smy, Spa, (10) Build 3.
 TURKEY (Jordan): Ank, Con, ~~Ska~~, Mos, Sev, ~~Naf~~, ~~War~~, Bud, ~~Ska~~, Bul, Ser. (7) No change.

Gain -- L&S. The retreats for the dislodged units and the "Winter 1905" adjustments are due 28 November 1977.

Venice;

Rumanian peasants have again taken to the hills as fear of a Turkish reprisal sweeps the land.

AUSTRIA (Anderson): NMR

A Ser (K)
 A Bud [Dislodged]
 A Vie
 F Adr

ITALY (Bevington):

A Tri holds
 A Ven (S) A Tri
F Gre-Bul (sc) [Dislodged]

ENGLAND (CD):

A Nwy (K)
 F Nth
 F Bar
 F Nrg

FRANCE (Lowe):

A Bur-Bel
A Gas (S) A Bur
 F Mid-Eng
 A Par-Bre
 A Pic (S) A Bur-Bel

GERMANY (Holmes):

A Ruh (S) F Bel
A Mun-Bur
 A Kie-Den
 F Bel holds

RUSSIA (Peterson):

A Gal-Vie
 A Rum-Bud
 A Nwy-StP
 A Liv (S) A Nwy-StP
 F Swe-Nwy
 F Sev-Rum

TURKEY (Kaster):

A Ser (S) RUSSIAN A Rum-Bud
 F Bla-Con
 F Aeg-Gre
 A Bul (S) F Aeg-Gre

Underlined moves do not succeed.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

AUSTRIA (Anderson): ~~NMR~~, ~~Tri~~, Vie, ~~Adr~~. (1) Remove 1.
 ENGLAND (CD): Edi, Liv, Lon, ~~Nth~~. (3) No change.
 FRANCE (Lowe): Bre, Mar, Par, Por, Spa. (5) No change.
 GERMANY (Holmes): Ber, Kie, Mun, Hol, Bel, Den. (6) Build 2.
 ITALY (Bevington): Nap, Rom, Ven, Tri. (4) Build 1.
 RUSSIA (Peterson): Mos, StP, Sev, War, Rum, Swe, Bud, Nwy. (8) Build 2.
 TURKEY (Kaster): Ank, Con, Smy, Bul, Ser, Gre. (6) Build 2.

Gain -- ~~Yp~~. The retreats for the dislodged units and the "Winter 1902" adjustments are due 28 November 1977.

PLAYER DIRECTORY

James Craig Anderson, 6924 Larsen Lane, Shawnee, Kansas 66203
 Konrad Baumeister, 11416 Parkview Lane, Hales Corner, Wisconsin 53130
 Steven Bevington, 178 Linden Tree Road, Wilton, Conn. 06897
 Mark Brockman, 1835 N. Fernandez Ave., Arlington Heights, Illinois 60004
 Steve Brooks, 4960 B Ave. C, Great Falls, Montana 59405
 John R. Cleaveland, 257 South 46th Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19139
 David Holmes, 151 A Hincks Street, New Hamburg, Ontario, CANADA
 Harley Jordan, 46065 Frederick Street, Northville, Michigan 48167
 Craig Kaster, 7120 Joliet, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70806
 Dennis Klein, 235 Gentry Street, Park Forest, Illinois 60466
 Michal Lariton, 10 Mandy Lane, Rochester, New York 14625
 Craig G. Lenz, 6308 Rancho Mission Rd., #271, San Diego, California 92108
 Andrew Lischett, 199 North Milwaukee Avenue, Wheeling, Illinois 60090
 Bill Lowe, 1395 - 48th Ave., #3, San Francisco, California 94122
 Drew McGee, 100 Belmont Place, Apt. 6-J, Staten Island, New York 10301
 Mark McIntosh, 173 Inverway, Palatine, Illinois 60067
 Chris McLenoan, 65 Winter Ave., Staten Island, New York 10301
 Walter Michalski, 36 Junard Dr., Morristown, New Jersey 07960
 Steven Nix, P.O. Box 147, Rhinelander, Wisconsin 54501
 Kenneth Peterson, 120 A Vint Hill Farms Station, Warrenton, Virginia 22186
 Douglas Reif, 67 Grosvenor Road, Kenmore, New York 14223
 Joanne Riddle, 86 Ashton Way, Westchester, Pennsylvania 19380
 Roy Seiler, 3155 Broderick Street, San Francisco, California 94123
 Donald Stehle, 919 Broadway, Vitetta, Westville, New Jersey, 08093
 Eric Verheiden, Caltech 1-86, Pasadena, California 91126